SAC Minutes

September 5, 2017 SAC balance is 4,658.23

Members in attendance: Molly Jackson, Kathleen Hunting, Stacy Asselta, Ashley Cousins, Linda Villadoniga, Alexandra Razgha, Rebecca Keffer, Tina Waldrop, Iwona Bielaska, Alexandria Pappas, Misty Lake, Emily Blum, Sheila Lawshe, Bonny Furlong, Shelly Erb, Amber Noseworthy, Pat Richard, Andy Keffer, Steve Dingfelder, Rebecca Netz, Kim Fader, Amber Messer, Kristyrae Richard, Ellen McGowan, Melissa Kurdyla, Sue Grasso

Meeting called to order: Meeting called to order at 5:30 PM Sheila Lawshe, 1^{s t} Steven Dingfelder 2nd **Greetings:** Attendees introduced themselves and if they are a teacher or parent.

Approval of May minutes: Stacy Asselta 1st, Iwona Bielaska 2nd

Approval of meeting dates: Stacy Asselta 1st, Sheila Lawshe 2nd

School Improvement Plan Presentation: Mrs. Waldrop presents our SIP at the board at the end of the month, she presented it to our SIP to the staff, and now she will be presenting to SAC. She thanked our SAC board for their hard work. 14-15 year we scored a B, 15-16 scored a C and then the 16-17 school year we scored a B again! We need to move forward and push our students to get the very best out of our students. OES has to focus on our ELA scores- they are stagnant or declining. Celebrations: 1. Fifth grade scores out performed our ELA scores in science, 2. Increased math scores at all grade levels, 3. Fourth grade students learned how to swim. Disparities: 1. ELA Learning gains of lowest 25%, 2. Continue to focus on math scores, 3. Parental involvement to be an area that we will focus on. Next steps for disparities: 1. Focus on high quality ELA instruction, 2. PLC and working collaboratively, 3. Build a culture of character, parents come in and feel like this is a place for our children and parents to grow together. Unique: 7 Pre-K classes (120 students), Bright star program that is working with the pre-K programs, and OT from University of St. Augustine students. Quarterly Character Counts! Celebrations, Student of the Week, acknowledge the 5th graders who have been a Character Counts! Student for more than one grade level at OES. Community support with BBBS, partnership with faith based- Anchor Faith, St Augustine Church of Nazarene, and Riverside United Methodist Church, CEP designated school- free breakfast/lunch for all students.

Accreditation: This year SAC is going through the accreditation every 5 years. Everything will be done by December. A couple of school will be chosen to audit.

Five Star: Amber Noseworthy postponed the plans until this year. Participated in SIP-program that insures that our school is as community involved as possible. Working to make sure our school meets that criteria and allowing parents to become as involved as possible. Training next week. All is well.

Title One/AVID/Principal update: Event for our dads on September 27th Dads Take Your Child to School Day, an opportunity for dads to come into the classroom and the dads will participate in the Making Meaning lesson for dads in the cafeteria and some classroom strategies for AVID in our classrooms. Breakfast and hot coffee will be available. AVID parent page on our website that will give parents an idea of what AVID looks like in OES and will be grade level specific. Spark communication so that parents know about AVID and can use that common language at home. September 14th K, 2nd, and 4th AVID Open House and September 19th 1st, 3rd, and 5th AVID Open House where students will be able to show parents the AVID strategies they use every day in our classroom. Timberlin Creek presented us with \$700 and we have used this for the Buddy Bench on the playground. If there is a child who needs a friend and they can sit on the buddy bench and will be able to make friends on the playground. Banner to accompany bench. Dana Harrison will be appearing on the playground to spend time with our students to work out differences and help with building self-esteem of our children.

Called to a close at 6:02 PM: Stacy Asselta 1st and Sue Grasso 2nd

Next meeting date: October 3rd at 5:30